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June 1, 2018
By Email: casey.hofiman{@aspirepublicschools.org and kimi.kean{@aspirepublicschools.org

Aspire Public Schools

Re: Aspire ERES Academy

Attn: Suzanne Howard and Casey Hoffiman
1001 22™ Avenue, Suite 100

Oakland, CA 94606

Re: Proposition 39 Extension and Withdrawal

Dear Suzanne Howard and Casey Hoffman:

The District would like to contirm Aspire ERES Academy’s (“Aspire ERES”) position regarding an offer
of facilities for the 2018-2019 school year.

At this time, it is our understanding that Aspire ERES and Oakland Unified School District (“OUSD” or
“District™) have finalized the terms of a Field Use Agreement granting Aspire ERES continued use of the
field at Fremont High School for the 2018-2019 school year. This Field Use Agreement will be presented
to the OUSD Board at either the June 13" or June 27® Board Mecting. Parties agree to extend the timeline
for receipt of a Proposition 39 offer until the Field Use Agreement goes before the OUSD Board. Upon
approval by the District Board, Aspire ERES agrees that its Proposition 39 request for the 2018-2019
school year is considered withdrawn.
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